



## Craig Walsh

### Summary of Experience

More than 45 years' experience in the construction industry, both building and engineering construction. Over 20 years of employment by contractors as a Project Engineer, Project Manager, Contracts Administrator, Contracts Manager and Commercial Manager. Over 25 years' experience consulting on construction-related issues.

Experienced in:

- Claims formulation, assessment and negotiation, including exposure to all forms of dispute resolution processes.
- Preparation of Expert Reports and giving Expert Evidence in formal proceedings.
- Contract review and negotiation, project risk assessment, preparation of commercial strategies for the delivery and recovery of projects.
- Project auditing and financial reporting.
- Development, review and auditing of contract administration procedures.
- Preparation of training courses and conducting training on contract administration.

### Recent Professional Experience

#### **Director, Craig Walsh & Associates Pty Limited, 2014-now**

Formed my own consulting business in 2014 after 15 years with Evans & Peck Pty Limited.

#### **Principal, Evans & Peck Pty Ltd, 1999-2014**

Managed and carried out a range of assignments primarily related to the assessment and quantification of construction-related claims.

Responsible for the management and growth of the NSW Contractual Services and Forensic Analysis business from 2003 to 2014.

## Service Offering

Provide strategic commercial advice on a range of construction project-related issues. Provide advice in respect of construction-related claims and dispute resolution, including the preparation of expert reports for formal proceedings.

Offer Mediation, Expert Determination, Arbitration and Dispute Board services.

## Skills

Construction claims	Litigation support	Dispute resolution
Expert reports	Contract review	Contract negotiation
Project risk assessment	Project delivery	Recovery of projects
Project auditing	Project reporting	Contract administration
Training		

## Qualifications

- Bachelor of Engineering (Honours)
- Professional Certificate in Arbitration
- Practitioner's Certificate in Mediation
- Chartered Professional Engineer (Retired)
- Completed DRBF Advanced Training Workshops
- Certificate of Competency in Expert Determination (Accredited by Resolution Institute)

## Affiliations

- Member, Institution of Engineers Australia (MIEAust CPEng(Ret))
- Professional Member, Resolution Institute (PRI Arb3 Med)
- Member, Dispute Resolution Board Foundation
- Member, Society of Construction Law Australia